# Jaclyn Pasakarnis

Downers Grove, IL 60515 jpas2196@gmail.com +1 630 336 5996

Dependable, dedicated worker who enjoys variety and fast paced work environments. Taking on different types of work over the past several years has helped me form a broader range of important skills necessary to be successful. What I find most important is learning how to do a job correctly and safely, making sure to collaborate and communicate well with coworkers, and to make sure patients/ customers are happy with their care/the company.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

### Work Experience

### **Summer Camp Nurse**

Trails End Camp - Beach Lake, PA June 2022 to Present

Working on contract at a summer camp as a nurse. Includes ages 10+ handling medication administration, triage, covid testing/care.

#### Hostess/Busser

Sal and Mookies - Madison, MS May 2022 to Present

#### **Assistant Softball Coach**

Louisville Sluggers Club Softball Team - St. Louis, MO January 2021 to Present

### **Travel Nurse**

FlexCare Medical Staffing - South Carolina November 2021 to April 2022

Worked on the IICU, intermediate intensive care unit. 16 bed unit included care for patients with covid, caring for patients with emergent needs.

#### Registered Nurse (RN)

Mercy Hospital St. Louis - St. Louis, MO September 2020 to September 2021

Worked on the cardiac progressive care unit, 32 bed unit, night shift. Included critical care fellowship with ACLS, BLS, EKG training.

### Education

### **Bachelor's in Nursing**

Maryville University of Saint Louis - St. Louis, MO

## High school or equivalent

Downers Grove North High School - Downers Grove, IL

August 2012 to June 2016

# **Nursing Licenses**

### RN

Expires: April 2023

State: MO

### RN

Expires: April 2024

State: SC

### Skills

- Nursing (1 year)
- Patient Care (2 years)
- Medication Administration (1 year)
- Hospital Experience (1 year)
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage
- Epic
- Experience Administering Injections
- Vital Signs

### Links

https://www.linkedin.com/in/jaclyn-pasakarnis-3836a3118

### Certifications and Licenses

### **Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)**

October 2020 to October 2022

### **Basic Life Support (BLS)**

October 2020 to October 2022